From: Jo Colins

Sent: 06 February 2025 12:49
To: Aquind Interconnector <aquind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Stephen Morgan MP

Subject: No to Aquind
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To the Planning team.

The Aquind proposal must be finally refused in totality. So much public money has already been spent
on a project that nobody wants and which will cause permanent environmental damage to Portsmouth
and it's environs as well as that elsewhere in Hampshire and France.

The MOD objection must be upheld and both issues of national security and energy security should be
put ahead of a scheme which benefits no one other than foreign investors whose priority is making
money.

Please ensure the Aquind proposal is finally deposited to the rejection bin where it belongs.

Yours sincerely

Jackie Collins

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.


https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
1t accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72





